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GULISTAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
COMPANY INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Mr. Waqar Ahmed (Chairman)
Mr. Naseer Ahmed (CEO)
Mr, Muhammad Younus
Mr, Muhammad Arif
Mr. Mian Khalid Nasim
Mr. Zubair Hussain Akhtar
Mr. Basharat Mahmood Khalid

AUDIT COMMITTEE Mr. Zubair Hussain Akhtar (chairman)
Mr. Wagar Ahmed
Mr. Basharat Mahmood Khalid

HR & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE Mr. Mian Khalid Nasim (Chairman)
Mr. Waqar Ahmed
Mr. Basharat Mahmood Khalid

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER Mr, Akhtar Aziz
COMPANY SECRETARY Mr. Asmar Tariq
AUDITORS M/s. Malik Haroon Shahid Safder & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Lahore.
LEGAL ADVISOR M/s. AK. Brohi & Company-Advocate
SHARE REGISTRAR OFFICE M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd.

Karachi Chamber
Hasrat Mohani Road Karachi
Ph. 32424826, 32412754, Fax. 32424835

REGISTERED OFFICE 2nd Floor, Finlay House,
I.I. Chundrigar Road,
Karachi.

REGIONAL OFFICE 2nd Floor, Garden Heights,
8-Aibak Block, New Garden Town,
Lahore.

MILLS Unit I - Sama satta, Distt. Bahawalpur
Unit II & Il Tibba Sultanpur, Distt, Vehari
Unit IV - Ferozwatwan, Distt. Sheikhupura

WEB PRESENCE www.qulistan.com.pk/corporate/qulistan.htmi
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GULISTAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

CORPORATE VISION / MISSION STATEMENT

VISION

We aim at transforming Gulistan Textile Mills Limited into a complete Textile
unit to further explore International Market of very high value products. Our
emphasis would be on products and market diversifications, value addition and
cost effectiveness.We intend to fully equip the Company to acquire pioneering
role in the economic development of the Country.

MISSION

The Company should secure and provide a rewarding return on investment to its
shareholders and investors, quality productts, a secured and environment
friendly place of work to its employees and present itself as a reliable partner to
all business associates.
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GULISTAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

. NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of Gulistan Textile Mills
Limited (the “Company”) will be held at 2™ Floor Finlay House, 1.I. Chundrigar
Road, Karachi on Saturday 30" October, 2021 at 01:45 p.m, to transact the
following business:

1.

To confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting of the Company.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the

Company for the financial year ended on June 30, 2020 together with
Directors” and Auditors® Reports thereon.

To appoint auditors of the company for the next financial year 2020-2021 and
fix their remuneration. The retiring Auditors M/s Malik Haroon Shahid Safder
& Co., Chartered Accountants, being eligible, have offered themselves for
reappointment as Auditors of the company.

4. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.

By Order of the Board
Asmar Tariq

Lahore: Company Secretary
October 09, 2021

NOTES:

1.

The share transfer books of the company will remain closed and no transfer o{
shares will be accepted for registration from 23" October, 2021 to 30'
October, 2021 (both days inclusive).

A member entitled to attend and vote at the general meeting may appoint any
other member as proxy in writing to attend the meeting and vote on his/her
behalf. Duly completed form(s) of proxy must be deposited with the Company
at the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the
time fixed for the meeting,

CDC Account Holders are requested to bring with them their CNIC along with
participant [.D &their account number at the time of meeting in order to
facilitate identification. In case of corporate entity, a certified BOD resolution/
valid power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee be produced
at the time of meeting.

Members are requested to notify immediately changes of their addresses (if
any) to our Shares Registrar M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Limited,
Karachi Chamber, HasratMohani Road, Karachi.
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GULSITAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

CHAIRMAN REVIEW,

CTtis my privilége to be se:'r\‘?ing'fé}s_'a chaifman of Board of Directors of M/S Gulistan
Textile Mills Limited (the ff:COmp'argYT"). I would like to thank our esteemed shareholders
for entrusting me for guiding directions of the company.

"The Company is very hopeful that with restructuring and settlement of amounts, the
pending issues with financial institutions will be resolved, the financial health of the
Company will be improved which will enable the Company to focus on new profitable
avenues.The Scheme of Arrangement under section 279 of the Companies Act 2017 has
been submitted to the Honorable Sindh High Court at Karachi. The liability of the
‘Company will be settled in terms of the Scheme of Arrangement. All pending litigations
with banks will be withdrawn as per the Scheme of Arrangement.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The performance of our Board and the services render by the management and staff of
the Company is appreciated.

Wagar Ahmad
Lahore :- Oct-05-2021
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GULSITAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

Director’s Report to Shareholders

The year under review has also been proved difficult period. The on-going financial
impediments have obstructed the operations of the Company. The root cause for this obstruction
“had been non-avdilability - of working capital facilities "which were blocked by the
‘banks/financial institutions unilaterally, and resultantly the Company could not purchase raw
material to run the mills. ‘

“The debt amortization profile, higher interest cost and associated liquidity problems have forced
the Company to initiate restructuring of its debt obligations subject to reconciliation to discharge
its commitments to its lenders. The Company has initiated the debt restructuring process with
the help of the key lending financial institutions. In this regard a Scheme of Arrangement under
section 279 to 283 & 285 of the Companies Act 2017 (Scheme of Arrangement) has been

‘approved and signed by majority of the secured creditors and duly filed before the Sindh High
Court at Karachi (Court). The meeting of the Share holders of the Company has also been held

“as per direction of the Court wherein the Scheme of Arrangement was duly approved by the
requisite majority and the report in this behalf was duly submitted by the Chairman appointed by
the Court. As per the Scheme of Arrangement all the litigation will be withdrawn by all the
creditors.

Operating & Financial Performance

Operating indicators 2020 2019
(Rupees) ; (Rupees)

Sales - -

Gross loss/Operating cost (135,459,672) (90,832,830)

Financial cost (11,638) (584,184,324)
| Pre tax Profit/(Loss) (498,926,191) (1,385,192,707)

Provision for taxation - 9,257,793 |

Profit / (Loss) after taxatioﬁ (498,926,191) (1,375,934,914)

~ Future Outlook

“The féstrlicturing process is expected to be completed soon, once the ongoing reconciliation &
restructuring process is completed, we would be in better position to structure the way forward.
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Auditors’ Observations

>

>

Auditors” Observation regarding going concern, It is worth noting that the Scheme of
Arrangement is not only signed by the majority of the banks/financial institutions, but has
also been approved by the requisite majority of the members pursuant to the orders of the
Court. All pending litigation by or against the Company will be withdrawn by the
respective parties as contemplated in the Scheme of Arrangement, subject to sanction of
the Scheme of Arrangement.

The Management is making utmost efforts to recover from the present financial crises
and has made its best and maximum possible efforts to come out from the prevailing
crisis. Reluctantly, the Management has to retrench most of their manpower strength and
has taken steps towards resource conservations. The Management therefore is of the view
that after restructuring of debts going concern observation will be resolved.

Company during this year fully provided the amount of mark-up in the annexed financial
statement as per the amount confirmed by all the banks/financial institutions in the
Scheme of Arrangement.

In the annexed financial statement, the amount of loan has taken from the Scheme of
Arrangement which is confirmed by the secured creditors and submitted in Sindh High
Court for approval of the Scheme of Arrangement. The auditor shows their reservation
only that they have not received the confirmation directly from the Banks to them as per
their normal audit procedure. :

The Company is very hopeful that with restructuring and settlement of amounts, release
of security in post settlement scenario, the financial health of the Company will be
improved which will enable the Company to focus on new profitable avenues.

Stock in trade is not verifiable due to various godowns are sealed as per the court
order(s). The gadown will be de-sealed after approval of the Scheme of Arrangement.

Corporate Governance

Your Company has been complying with the rules & regulations of Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan and has implemented better internal control policies with more rigorous
checks and balances.

Board meetings and attendance

Four (4) meetings of the Board of Directors were held and attendance thereof by each director is

-as follows;
Name of Director No of meeting attended
Mr. Naseer Ahmed 4
Mr. Muhammad Arshad 4
Mr. Waqar Ahmad 4
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Mz, Mian Muhammad Khalid Nasim 3
Mr. Muhammad Arif ,
M. Zafar igbal 4

Mr, ZubairHussain Akhtar 4
- Audit Committee E

- The Board of Dlrectors of the Company in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance
“has estabhshed an ;v‘udlt Comm1ttee The names of its members are given in the Company
information., . - o ‘ :

"HR & Remuneratioh Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance
has also establishedHR & Remuneratlon Committee. The names of its members are given in the
Company information.

JInternal Audit Function

The Board has implemented a sound and effective internal control system including operational,
financial and compliance controls to carry on the business of the Company in a controlled
environment in an efficient manner to address the Company's basic objectives.

Internal audit findings are reviewed by the Audit Committee, where necessary, action taken on
the basis of recommendations contained in the internal audit reports.

Corporate Governance & Financial Reporting Framework

As required by the code of corporate governance, directors are pleased to report that:

e The financial statements prepared by the Management of the Company present fairly its
true state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
J Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.
e Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.
e International accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in
preparation of financial statements.
o The system of internal control is sound and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.
° The Board is satisfied that there is no concern as regard to going concern under the Code
and as duly explained in note 1.2 of Financial Statements.
J There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance as
detailed in the listing regulations of the stock exchanges.
e Key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.
° There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are

outstanding as on June 30, 2020 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.
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. No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company
have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this Balance Sheet relates
and the date of the Directors’ Report, except for those disclosed in the financial
statements.

Earnings/Loss Per Share

The Profit / (loss) per share of the Company for the year ﬁnded June 30, 2020 was Rs. (26.28) as
compared to theprevious year of Rs. (72.48). -

Dividends !

Due to circumstances discussed above, the Board of Directors does not recommend dividend for
the year ended on June 30, 2020.

| Corporate Social Responsibility

Your company is responsible corporate citizen and fully recognizes its responsibility towards
community, employees and environment.

Web presence

Annual and periodical financial statements of the Company are also available on the Company
website www.gulistan.com.pk for information of the shareholders and others.

‘Related Party Transactions

The transactions between the related parties were made at Arm’s Length prices determined in
accordance with the “comparable uncontrolled price method”. The Company has fully complied
with the best practices on transfer pricing as contained in the listing regulations of stock
exchanges in Pakistan.

Trading in Company’s Shares

-During the year under review the trading in shares of the Company by the Directors, Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and their spouse and. minor
children is as follows:

Name Opening Purchases Sales Closing
Balance as on Balance as on
01.07.2019 30.06.2020
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Statement on Value of Staff Retirement Benefit
As on June 30, 2020 deferred liability for gratuity is Rs. 131,058,702/=
Auditors

Messrs Malik Haroon Shahid Safder & Co., Chartered Accountants being eligible have offered
themselves for re-appointment. The Audit Committee has also recommended their appointment
-as External Auditors of the Company for the next financial year 2020-2021.
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Pattern of Shareholding

. The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2020 including the information under the code of

corporate of governance is annexed.

Acknowledgement
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Finally, the Board avail this opportunity to thank our valued customers and financial institutions

whose faith and support over the years has fostered a mutually beneficial relationship which

played a pivotal role in improving our products services and contributions to the economy.

The Board also wishes to piace on record its appreciation for the employees members of
management team for their efforts, commitment and hard work and to the shareholders for the
trust and confidence reposed in it.

October 05, 2021

On behalf of the Board
NASEER AHMED WAQAR AHMAD
CHIEF EXECUTIVE | CHAIRMAN
1
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| Pre tax Profit/(Loss) |(498,926,191) (1,385,192,707)
| Provision for | - 9,257,793
taxation '
Profit / (Loss) after |(498,926,191) (1,375,934,914)
| taxation ,

s bt sl aalie sola aa JL SO ¢ o @85 S s deSe dla dee IS 1 JSE
U U Ol i o S S i S el (S ST 8 e deSa e 8

z

=

DN

At S e dB il Ay ¢osailiie 1S5S e o b S Glsd concern
Cllae S ¢ o (S Dadias ¢y SIS gl (/g sSin b 5 gy Ciiaay )l
S 5 e sosBie (S ol e Cu S) e (S () e Bilhe S GlSST S
oS sk Al lasia [l 3 Al GSA S Gul b s ik S eS|
0 o B s op et S Sl Sl o ol waish
| b e sy skl (S Cueay )l Gl Al S
S opldsS Dse o S G s Gila e 035 50 mallsBl Management
~San 035 s 0l ) Cni o) ol S K e st sa a5 sl 2 st
1355 BS oS 58 cgd sal il Jiealyy (il S Gilenina ¢ gy aSan G S pplid S
Ol S ) Gl Gy S el ) S daiad S Jilay ol sl o
A s LS ongliia 1S i g any S 53 ol (S gan B S

15 | ANNUAL REPORT 2020




Db deSe a8 (Sl Sl e gl e 02 aim 050 S Jle Gl S S
Gl e Qe )b il a5 ol S/ S Bl S Las o (Sl
=SS

= S e Sy ) Gl Sl 285 (S GaE ¢ s Ol e 02 s financial
il Sl Gae @€ b aai ) Gy S By (g B Bsine Guaual (S e
e S Gl Gl A o e SIS pes S ki (S Sieady )]
ol oS Bl SIS Ak & S Jsene i) il &S o US s
= e o Gpaal Gl

S S bl o S mdeal ol g adali (S e ) a8 el gy i S very
o S e g e daia e (SRS 0 el pal S S gpe AU e
(S S a3 S ol Uiy glie B (eSS

S dllae S sl S calite SGeS o gy Ganald B S ae & trade
63 S8 2y S skt (S asud (S i 0 W8 s S o Bilae S oS
L B P g

(ot R Sy s S

Jrend (Sl g g el S Sl Gl paeS miaasol S 58 5850 S (S G
Obmadly i (S J5 S gt il S Gaily sl Son Gt 3 gl o) SS
L oS A

Spala gl sl S35

o e Gk (S EGIE sl S diaie Gdlal (4) Jls S 58 Gl S
= A e (g pala (S

aland S Sl Gae oedlal BL S S0 IS

4 2en) jual Qs

4 2 dese lia

4 daal JBy Qlis

-3e+udﬂ‘-'>wu‘-}?&—*\—3->

3 )le deae lis

16 | ANNUAL REPORT 2020




4 Judl ik Qs

4 S e ) Gl
El o g £ 18 S
S S C—‘JS Jraxs é iy £ UUJU‘S Gl 35S 5 5SS Gl 3 S S

| ueecﬁcduuuuwéwﬂsebéuﬁ)‘éw‘:éﬁ\ﬂu&éw‘
: | i S~ sles 5 HR
: @e‘ 5 CUS d*w & uwus uUJULS G 558 5 5SS il 85 S s
uuuuﬂuéuﬂée‘—*gsuﬁj‘ciw‘ o S B g (S aglee sl )
o 8

(P83 &S 35 5

Cdiinyd gt g o LS B0 S J5 S 8IS Jise ) pSatas SY S
Cead Jy S Sl S LS S S ASE Gy deld Js S paiteS sl (Al
b W G Sl Jige b S S 1 S aalie ool S S e dsnle
-

o PR IO PRPS TSNS VPRSI A BN e U R PR PR
e oS Sl (S Ll Jeld e U S50

s S5 b gl i) 8 Cu)ys)S

0 i g Dl SIS ¢ o e S 38 S a8 QIS oS L
IS on Ui

e S CBlalae S Gl iy Mo o2 S LS il (S Citealie S (S of
o S Ul Ui e (55 sl 3 8 ¢ @il S Gt S o e s

0 B S5 DA ol i (S Cuglsl S (RS the

s J8ue Gpe ol (S @l S S G amally (S QS Glua ulie account
s e lagaan o Jstae At IS Si5S os) 2 W8S &Y

S iy e s &Y Gae LSl AS s ¢ < jlne SEHS) al Y G o
= LSS Jae e s L

17 | ANNUAL REPORT 2020




Sl [l 86w Bk Sise ol 5l i S U S il internal
O sl (A lgn S (il a3 S5 S ke 5, satisfied
(= WS Ol e Sk Clie ae 12 S0 S il e oS L 5l

S5 U Sy sole A€ gk O =S iy & Ey 50,8 corporate
-dﬁﬁo@ﬁwwb‘ﬂémé)%‘dm‘ﬁb%d
St &5 e 5 Sy il oS 1S el 4 _Lea six

= o S (S5 A58 a0 S la sl Jasd ¢ (sfieS ¢ U suSl taxes
o =8 S s e il (M gn S O e WS CS52020 0ss 30 s>
e cse sy s Pl ol (S 1y 8 Jile S G (Ml (oS S S
sl = G S Cut Gl G e e On o Ol S alaal S Jl
3¢ L LS LIS (e iy (e oS S (h g ¢ g )5 LS 55 S 3 5
-healii/ el (anas 8
(thgs)/@u&umgtsgsﬁsdiédu:\u:yeﬁ'aﬁzomo;.>30
(72.48) 0o Mia S Jls _leas S _15,(26.28) L5 15,

it
A5 S i 582020 O 30 SIS Gl S ¢ u s oS Y YU o) She

W S O il (S @l S

S ~ad (alaw Sy )8

Al S dsabe Hsh Gme e ¢ el 3l s Cuys ISl med LS (S

SR el b s S ol ) Y

(S se S

www.gulistan.com.pk Sl cuy S e by e il gie 55l iVl S S

o S ey S lasbie (S 500 50 58 s

O O (S Al

18 | ANNUAL REPORT 2020




0518 0om LS LSy e S (ol S 3] 0 0 o 8 il ol
‘L)AAUMS\JC:L?\MS L\SOJU::A&"JLS;AJJLEMJJ\ECADMMJ‘}A
wwé@\}}m$):d:&niﬁhbmciméwth\

= S dend daSe (S sk
A_sJL;_\U.muam;/__Su.uAS
:“)Su‘L_AA;cJ)}f\JJJ\Ju\JjACSd\.uo)J\A}J

UME@AASC&UJ)QGSUFCJ\J\JJJ‘UL‘;“S‘JJ“&U‘JJ\LsJ'UJs“"‘"’

= e S S

ol Wy sl a8 € 30.06.2020 il € 15626 £ 01.07.2019

NIL NILNILNILNIL

Ok e (S iy Syl Bl

=/131¢058¢702 - = =50 S ~ed Ja g0 S 2 8852020 os> 30
Ll

34 sk S S i GRS S S ls ¢ e Tl jaie 2l ol Sde e
22020 dbw e B 5 S &g S S Ul o S 6008 el S

_éu;JmueédJﬁusos#Jﬁéﬂﬂ@;ﬁé&eﬁaﬁéwﬂ

o
gl IS S0l gy
S w8 Gl Sy g )S Gl 58 Jsadiy miget 1€ Sallg yud £ 2020 09> 30

| il yie
Bsa 18 S ol m Sl 1S (o) Sllle sl G jbe 538 A8 3 S5 ¢ e LA

S il e sailh s gl S slad sl glad S a2 US deals
upe Sl i S S e Culigee 5 Cladd (S Cle iane gl s b g8

19

LS 13l S

ANNUAL REPORT 2020




e e ol sl b S s Hglade ¢ UpdigS S aa Dle S o Ciienine 3 )
= e S p 300 5S (S 508 i ) S aldied ) alaiel
2021 ¢« nsSH0S

aaal Al jual

20 | ANNUAL REPORT 2020




Il

Gulistan Textile Mills Limited

15t Floor Garden Heights, 8-Aibak Block, New Garden Town Lahore. Pakistan,
UAN: +92-42-111-200-000, Fax; +92-42-35941737-34
E-mail: info@gulistangroup.com.pk G.N. Comiext: A2 1PK002
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS-2019

Year Ended June30, 2020

The . company has complied with the requirements of listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulation-2019 (the regulations) in the following manner

1.

The total number of directors is seven (including the Chief executive officer). The
composition of the board is as follow.

Category Names

Executive Directors Mr. Naseer Ahmed and Mr, Muhammad Younas

Independent Director Mr. Zubair Hussain Akhtar, Mr. Mian Khalid Nasim

Non-Executive Directors Mr. Zafar Igbal, Mr, Muhammad Arif, Mr. Waqar Ahmad, Mr.

Mian Khalid Nasim, Mr. Zubair Hussain Akhtar

(VS)

10.

1.

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than Seven
listed companies, including this Company.

None of them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI
or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock
exchange. '

No Casual vacancies occur in the Board during the period under review.

The company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies
and procedures. ‘

The Board has developed a Vision/Mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. A complete record ofparticulars of significant policies
along with the dateson which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions
including appointment and determination of remuneration and term and conditions of
employment of the chief executive officer and executive and non-executive directors have
been taken by the Board.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose and the Board met atleast once in every quarter.
Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and workingpapers, were circulated
at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately
recorded and circulated.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and
Headof Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms andconditions of employment.

The directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of
the CCG and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before

" approval of the board.

12

The Board has formed an committees, comprising of members are given below.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20,

21.

Ist Floor Garden Heights, 8-Aibak Block, New Garden Town Lahore. Pakistan,
UAN: +92-42-111-200-000, Fax; +92-42-35941737-38
E-mail: info@gulistangroup.com.pk G.N. Comtext: A21PK002

=

QY
L

Lot

A) Audit Committee

Mr. Zubair Hussain Akhtar Chairman
Mr. Wagar Ahmad Member
Mr. Mian Bashrat Mahmood Member

B) HR & Remueration Committee

Mr. Mian Khalid Nasim Chairman
Mr, Waqar Ahmad Member
Mr. Mian Bashrat Mahmood Member

The term of reference of aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised
to the committees for compliance.

The frequency of the meetings (quarterly / half yearly / annually) are as per following.

a)Audit Committee Four Meeting were held during the financial year
with at least one meeting in each quarter,

b) HR & Remuneration Committee Four Meeting were held during the financial year.

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval
of interim and final results of the company and as required by the CCG. The terms of
reference of the committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. At present it comprises of
three board members of whom two are non-executive directors and chairman of the
committee is a non-executive director.

The Company will appoint female director as per CCG regulation-2019 within the due
course of time and will conduct directors training programe before June 30, 2022.

The board has set up an effective internal audit function.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP, that they or any of
the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company
and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors
have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that allrequirements of the regulations 3, 6. 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
regulations have been complied with.

Chief Executive Officer Chairman

Lahore:- October 05, 2021
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Independent Auditor's Review Report
To the Members of "Gulistan Textile Mills Limited"

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance Contained in the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors

of Gulistan Textile Mills Limited for the vear ended June 30, 2020 in accordance with the
requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the
status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does
not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review (s
timited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Requlations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internat control Systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on
nternal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance
of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board
of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

We draw attention to paragraph 17 of the statement of compliance, which states that the

Company will appoint the female director as per CCG regulation-2019 within the due course. Our
conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compl liance, in all

material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as aga ta the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2020. o N

,Q m 7. N
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V\(Ab\\ ‘X\ ANy - Staatef ( \C \&QM\_,
Lahore Malik Haroon Shahid Safder & Co. \ -
October 05, 2021 Chartered Accountants »)
Head Office: 25-G, Gulberg 11 ! ; info@mhssco.com ! ndependent Afifined o1
Lahore - 54660 Palistan, : 9142 357 723947 ww&/jnhssco.corn 2 -3 U( :

Karachi Office: M 7/3, Khayaban-e-Saadi, DHA Phase VI, Karachi e wmf
Istamabad Office: Office # 8 3rd Floor, Al Rehmar Mall, G 11 Markaz, Islamabad Neo York Mosieo
Gujrat Office: Upper Floor Shehroz Plaza, Near S.A fans Area Estate, Main Grand Trunk Rd, Small Industrial Area, Gujrat
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
to the Members of Gulistan Textile Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion
We have audited the annexed financial statements of Gulistan Textile Mills Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.
In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Company as at June 30, 2020, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with [nternational
Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan.
Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. We were unable to satisfy ourselves regarding the existence and valuation of .
property, plant, and equipment having carrying values as of June 30, 2020, and 2019
amounting to Rs5.408 million and Rs. 6.314 million respectively.

2. We were not appointed as auditors of the Company until after June 30, 2020, and thus
did not observe the counting of physical inventories at the beginning and end of the
year. We were unable to satisfy ourselves by alternative means concerning the
quantities of stores,spare parts and loose tools held on June 30, 2020, and 2019, which
are stated in the financial statements at cost of Rs. 97.157 million (2019:Rs. 97.157
million), and the related provision for obsolete stocks amounting to Rs. $7.157 million
(2019:Rs. 97.157 million) and quantities of stock in trade held on June 30,2020 and 2019
which are stated in the financial statements at cost of Rs. 135.46 (2019:Rs. 169.324 -
million), and the related provision for obsolete stocks amounting to Rs. 135.46 million
(2019:RS 33.865 million), respectively.

3. We were unable to verify the balance in respect of Trade deposits and other
receivables amounting to Rs. 7.50 million.

4. We had not received confirmations from banks and financial institutions, Accordingly,
we are unable to verify bank balances aggregating to Rs. 23.750 million (2019: Rs.
23.751 million).

5. We were unable to satisfy ourselves regarding balances payable in respect of post-
employment benefits payables, Trade, and other payables, and unclaimed dividends
amounting to Rs. 131.058 million (2019: 130.801 million), Rs. 64.531 million (2019: Rs.
63.257 million) and Rs. 0.3 million (2019: 0.3 million), respectively.

6. Refer note 21.2, which describe the reason for non-recognition of mark up on bank
liabilities. We however, did not concur with management’s view point.

7. Since the opening balances affect the determination of the results of operations, we
were unable to determine whether adjustments to the results of operations and
opening retained earnings might be necessary for 2019 in respect of the above
matters. Our audit opinion on the opening balances as described in the above
paragraphs is also modified accordingly.

Head Office: 25-G, Gulberg Il i Inclependent Affifiated af
Lahore - 54660 Paldistan. ¥92 42 357 723547 e | Ug\é&gemn@}g&:/\
Karachi Office: M 7/3, Khayaban-e-Saadi, DHA Phase VI, Karachi A e Al 11507
Islamabad Office: Office # 8 3rd Floor, Al Rehmat Mall, GY | Markaz, Islamabad New York Mevieo

Gujrat Office: Upper Floor Shehroz Plaza, Near S.A fans Area Estate, Main Grand Trunk Rd, Small Industrial Area, Gujrat‘
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We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to -our audit of the financial statements in Pakistan, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements, We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
gualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to notes 1.2 and 2.2 of the financial statements, which state that the
Company along with its restructuring agent - United Bank Limited, and the majority of the
leading financial institutions has signed a "Scheme of Arrangement” under sections 279 to -
283 read with section 285 of the Companies Act, 2017 ("the Act”) and the directors have
determined that the going concern basis of preparation is no longer appropriate. Accordingly,
the financial statements have been prepared on a liquidation/break-up value basis. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the key audit matters:

i’;’ Matter : How the matter was addressed in our audit

1 - Valuation of disposal group under the scheme of arrangement

Refer to in note 6 to the accomp'énying " Our audit procedures, -amongst others,
' financial statements, the directors : included the following:

have decided to settle the Company's | e “Inquired and discussed with

. liabilities to secured creditors through management - to  develop an

' the sale of ‘items of property, plant, understanding of management for |

- and equipment under the scheme of | classification of items of property, |
arrangement, : plant, and eguipment as disposal

* We identified this area as a key audit group . under the scheme of "

‘matter because "the disposal group arrangement;

“under the scheme of arrangement e Read minutes of the meeting of the
constitutes 95% of the total assets of board of directors for the approval
the Company as of June 30, 2020, and of items of property, plant, and
determining an appropriate carrying : equipment as disposal group under
value as a result of impairment! the scheme of arrangement;
involves management judgment and | e Obtained copy of the scheme of the
estimation. i arrangement, duly signed by a

majority of secured creditors
(banking companies) to establish a
complete understanding of the

Scheme;
Head Office: 25-G, Gulberg il . info@mhsgco,com Independent Affiliated of
Lahore - 54660 Pakistan. +92 42 357 72394-7 wwwnhssco.com | UCKCS AMERICA
ceauntin L n?;ﬂcr:x‘;?n::s dvisors
Karachi Office: M 7/3, IKhayaban-e-Saadi, DHA Phase VI, Karachi Accaunt g.l;iugic f?lliancc 4
Islamabad Office; Office # 8 3rd Floor, Al Rehmat Mall, G! | Markaz, Islamabad New York Mexica

Guijrat Office: Upper Floor Shehroz Plaza, Near S.A fans Area Estate, Main Grand Trunk Rd, Small Industrial Area, Gujrat
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Matter

Tax refund due from Government

Refer to note 12 to the financial
statements

The Company has a significant balance
of sales tax refundable comprising

sales tax refunds, which have been -

outstanding for many years
We identified the recoverability of
sales tax amount as a key matter as it

involves  significant  management
judgment in determining the |
‘recoverable amount, timing, and.

involvement of fiscal laws.

Contingencies and commitments

Refer to note 23 to the financial
statements;

The Company has  significant
litigations in respect of claims lodged

by various banks regarding loan

facilities.
Given the nature and amount involved

in such cases and the appellate :

forums at which these are pending
and the non-receipt of confirmation
from a legal advisor, the outcome and
resultant accounting in financial

statements are subject to significant
judgment, which can change over time ;

as new fact emerged and each legal

case progresses, and therefore, we !

- have identified this as key matter.

Head Office; 25-G, Gulberg ||

lLahore - 54660 Paldstan.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Check that the valuer is registered
on penal of state bank of Pakistan.
Obtained the revaluation report
carried out by the restructuring
agent - United Bank Limited from
,management to verify that carrying
values disclosed in the financial
statements are appropriate.

" Our audit procedures, amongst others,

included the following:

© Qur

audit

Obtained the copy of the sales tax
return for June 2020 to verify
refundable amount;

Checked the relevant provisions of
the Sales Tax Act, 1990 to establish
the amount, timing, and other
matters incidental to the
refundability of the sales tax.

pFocedures included the

following;
Read the scheme of arrangement
and ensure that all the litigation as |

+92 42 357 72394-7

Karachi Office: M 7/3, Khayaban-e-Saadi, DHA Phase VI, Karachi

Islamabad Office: Office # 8 3rd Floor, Al Rehmat Mall, G| | Marlaz, Islamabad

mentioned in
approved by the banks are properly
disclosed in the financial
statements.

Uc@

LoBAL

LMEAICA BUAOPE ASIL AFRICA OCEAMN
www.acesglobalorg

the scheme and

Read the minutes of the meeting .

and evaluate whether the provision
of the scheme regarding the
withdrawal of the filed litigations is
still appropriate.

info@mbhssco.com i

www.mhssco.com 3 UC&CS

Independent Affiliated of

AMERICA

Www. uecs-america.org
Accounting Legal and Business Advisors
A Strategic Alljance

New York Mexico

Guijrat Office: Upper Floor Shehroz Plaza, Near S.A fans Area Estate, Main Grand Trunk Rd, Small Industrial Area, Gujrat
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ﬁl;‘ Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
4 Payable to banking companies under the scheme of arrangement and accrued mark
Tup.
" Refer to notes 18 and 19 to the financial : -Our audit procedures include the following;
~statements; e Discuss the matter with
. We “identified ~payable to -banking management and. understand the
~companies under the scheme of matter.
arrangement as a key matter as it e Collaborate the figures with the:
- constitutes 98% of total liabilities and : amounts disclosed in the scheme of
involves multiple litigations. _ arrangement as approved by the

representatives of the creditors.

e Read the scheme to ensure that no
further tiability in respect of this
balance is expected to arise.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon;
Management is responsible for the other information. The Other Information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does nat cover the Other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Other
Information and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either -
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Head Office: 25-G, Gulberg |l

info@mhssco.com
Lahore - 54660 Pakistan, +92 42 357 723947 www.mhssco.com I

Independent Affilinted of
UC&CS AMERICA

WAL LICES-AMETICA, 0T

Karachi Office: M 7/3, Khayaban-e-Saadi, DHA Phase VI, Karachi e e Al
Islamabad Office: Office # 8 3rd Floor, Al Rehmat Mall, G1| Markaz, Islamabad New York Mexico

Gujrat Office: Upper Floor Shehroz Plaza, Near S.A fans Area Estate, Main Grand Trunl Rd, Small Industrial Area, Gujrat
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements .
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance abcout whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with
ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional .
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose .
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Head Office: 25-G, Gulberg 1| info@mhssco.com Independent Affiliated of
Lahore - 54660 Pakistan. +9242357 72394-7 Www,mhsgco‘cgm l UC&C‘S AMERICA
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our-audit, we further report that in-our opinjon:

a)  proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) = the statement of financial positibn, the statement of profit or ioss, the statement of .
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the

Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

c)  investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Usher ordinance, 1980 (XVIII
1980).

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019, were audited by
another firm of chartered accountants, who had expressed an adverse opinion thereon
through their Report dated October 02, 2019.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Malik
Haroon Ahmad, FCA.
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GULISTAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

R

ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Investments

Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Stock-in-trade

Trade debtors

Trade deposits and other receivable

Tax refunds due from Government

Cash and bank balances

Disposal group under scheme of arrangement

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital

Reserves

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment

Sub-ordinated loan

Accumulated losses

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Loan from associates and others

Post employment benefits payables

Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend

Payable to banking companies under scheme of
arrangement

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Reli=-BRN Be W4 ]

14
15
16

17

18
19
20

21

22

G

Gulistan
| 020 2019

| Rupees |  Rupees |

5,408,073 6,313,731

- 135,459,672

- 485,000

36,403,073 36,403,073

19,652,607 19,652,607

23,840,920 23,751,128

1,417,034,779 1,777,607,362

1,502,339,452

1,999,672,573

189,838,990
576,748,715
910,658,520

423,800,000

(11,194,708,755)

189,838,990
576,748,715
910,658,520

423,800,000

(10,695,782,564)

(9,093,662,530) (8,594,736,339)
28,830,445 29,178,399
131,058,702 130,801,480
64,940,893 63,257,091
300,942 300,942

10,370,871,000

10,370,871,000

10,596,001,982

10,594,408,912

1,502,339,452

1,999,672,573

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Natee! /Zw/

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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GULISTAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS m
FOR THE-YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 \

k\\l

_Gulistan
Sales . -
Cost of sales - -
Gross loss - N
Operating cost 23 (135,459,672) (90,832,830)
Administrative expenses 24 (7,433,588) (9,076,624)
Other ope}atfng expenses I 25 (362,094,583)| - {929,655,490)
) s o (504,987,843}  (1,029,564,944)
Loss from operations . " o (504,987,843) (1,029,564,944)
Other income L ‘ 26 6,073,290 228,556,561
Finance cost - 27 (11,638) (584,184,324)
Loss before taxation (498,926,191) ' (1,385,192,707)
Taxation 28 - 9,257,793
Loss after taxation (498,926,191) ' (1,375,934,914)
Loss per share - basic and diluted 29 (26.28) (72.48)

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

sl i @/

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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GULISTAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

L Rupees |

(498,926,191)

Loss after taxation
Other comprehensive income:
Impairment loss on operating fixed assets

Reversal of deferred tax liability related to surplus on

revaluation

Derecognition of deferred tax liability on surplus on

revaluation
Effect of change of rate enacted

Total comprehensive loss for the year

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Nased /44/

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ANNUAL REPORT 2020

Gi

Gulistan

2019
[ Rupees |

(1,375,934,914)

(623,694,810)
180,871,495

120,889,313

(321,934,002)

(498,926,191)

e

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(1,697,868,916)

DIRECTOR
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GULISTAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation

Note

Adjustments for non-cash charges and other items:

Depreciation

Impairment loss

Provision for slow moving stores and spares
NRV loss on stock-in-trade

Provision for staff retirement benefits - gratuity
Finance cost

Reversal of provision against trade debts
Receivables written-off

Debtors written-off

Liabilities written-off

Cash flows before working capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in assets

Trade debtors

Increase / (decrease) in liabilitites

Trade and other payables

Cash generated from / (used in) operations
Finance cost paid

Staff retirement benefits - gratuity paid
Income tax paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

5.1
25
23
23

19.1

27
26
25
25
26

20

27
19
28

Receipt against loan from associates and other parties

Repayment of financing - net
Net cash flows from financing activities

18

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year

15

2020
Rupees

(498,926,191)

Gulistan

2019
Rupees

(1,385,192,707)

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

it L

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

34 | ANNUAL REPORT 2020

905,658 48,048,441
360,572,583 880,094,251
- 10,012,335
135,459,672 33,865,075
257,222 293,223
11,638 584,184,324
. (10,132,700)
- 8,972,814
- 40,360,726
- (218,423,861)
(1,719,418) (7,918,079)
485,000 12,944,040
1,683,802 (5,801,812)
449,384 (775,851)
(11,638) (34,728,756)
. (10,001)
- (14,391)
437,746 (35,528,999)
. 288,343
(347,954) .
(347,954) 288,343
89,792 (35,240,656)
23,751,128 58,991,784
23,840,920 23,751,128
DIRECTOR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER



GULISTAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 ml

Gulistan

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

11

1.2

Gulistan Textile Mills Limited {"the Company") was incorporated on February 02, 1966 in Pakistan as
a private company limited by shares and was converted into public limited company on April 11,
1966. The shares of the Company are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX). The Company
was principally engaged in the manufacturing and sale of yarn, fabrics and other ancillary products.

deographical location and addresses of all business units and offices are as follows:

Sr.#| Manufacturing Address

units and offices :

“11 |Spinning unit-1 . 118 K.M Sama Satta, District Bahawalpur, Pakistan,
2-|Spinning unit-11 Tibba Sultanpur, Chowk Metla, District Vehari, Pakistan,
3 ~|Spinning unit-1vV 26K,M, Sheikhupura FSD Road, Ferozwatwan, Sheikhupura, Pakistan.
4 |Registered office 2nd Floor, Finlay House, 11 Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan. ’
5 ‘[Regional office 2nd Floor, Garden Heights, New Garden Town, Lahore, Pakistan.

Scheme of arrangement with secured creditors

The Company along with its restructuring-agent.- United Bank Limited and majority of the lending
financial institutions has signed a “Scheme of Arrangement’ under. sections 279 to 283 read with
section 285 of the Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act”). Under this Scheme, the existing financial
obligations / liabilities of the Company towards the secured creditors shall be settled by way of sale
of moveable and immovable items of property, plant and equipment (“charged assets”) of the
Company and payment of the proceeds thereof to the secured creditors as contemplated under this
Scheme along with incidental ancillary matters, thereto,

Pursuant to the orders dated August 05, 2020 passed by the Honorable Sindh High Court at Karachi,
inJ.C.M, Petition No. 9/2020, an extra ordinary general meeting (EOGM) of the company was held on
August 18, 2020, wherein the members of the Company passed ‘the scheme of arrangement. The
Scheme, has also been passed by the requisite majority of the secured creditors of the Company as
required under the Act, The Scheme after sanction from the Court would be binding on the Company,
along with all the shareholders, creditors - secured or otherwise, ‘stakeholders :and any other
regulatory / statutory bodies of/ or with respects to the Company. The Scheme seeks to record the
terms and conditions of a legally binding compromise and arrangement between the secured
creditors on one part and the Company and its directors and sponsors on the other part, for ensuring,
inter alia, the settlement of the existing liabilities and ancillary measures as follows:

a) Constitution of an Assets Sales Committee having such powers and undertaking such functions
as stated in the Scheme;

b) Settlement and repayment of the existing liabilities pursuant to the sale of all moveable and
immovable items of property, plant and equipment of :the Company, by and under the
supervision.of the Asset Sale Committee, the nroceeds from which are to be distributed inter se
the secured creditors in accordance with the provisions of this Scheme;

¢} - Pooling of securities over the charged assets which are available with the secured creditors, to
be shared amongst all the secured creditors on a pari passu basis in proportion to their share of
the existing liabilities - ‘principal portion (irrespective of charge), upon the release of the
security interests over the charged assets for the purposes of consummating the sales thereof
in the manner prescribed under the Scheme;

d) Release of the pledged stock, and sales thereof for the purposes specified under the Scheme;

e) Provision of the additional Security by the Company to form part of the Sale Assets (“charged
assets plus additional security") which shall be sold in the manner detailed in the Scheme;

35 | ANNUAL REPORT 2020




GULISTAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS C
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 ””

Gulistan

1.3

1.4

f} The withdrawal of all legal proceedings (refer to note litigation with banks and financial
institutions), which shall be subject to the sale of the Sale Assets and pledged stocks and
completion of all relevant formalities, in accordance with the provisions of this Scheme; and

g) This Scheme shall become binding, operative and effective as soon as an order is passed by the
Court under Section 279 / 282 of the Act, sanctioning the Scheme and making any necessary
provisions under Section 282 of the Act, or such other date as stipulated by the Court (the
“Completion Date”").

Summary of significant transactions and events affecting the Company's financial position and
performance
- There are no significant transaction and event affecting the Company's financials positiori and
performance during the year, other then those which are disclosed in notes to the financial
statements.
Impact of covid-19 on the financial statements
- As the Company's business operations are suspended the management of the Company
believes that there would be no significant impact of COVID - 19 that will adversely affect its
businesses, results of operations and financial condition in future period.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1

2.2

23

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS's) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are
notified under the Companies Act, 2017, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act,
2017. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017 shall

Basis of measurement

Due to the Scheme described in note 1.2 to these financial statements, the directors have determined
that the going concern basis of preparation is no longer appropriate.

Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on liquidation/break-up value basis, under
the "Guideline on the basis of preparation of financial statements for companies that are not
considered going concern” issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP).

Impact of adopting the net realizable value basis of preparation on measurement,
classification of assets and liabilities, and disclosures in the financial statements.

Under the net realizable value basis of preparation, assets and liabilities are measured at their net
realizable value, Net realizable value is based on the proceeds receivable on disposal less costs to sell
as detailed in the accounting policies noted below. The value of liabilities is their expected settlement
amount as detailed in the accounting policies noted below. Any gains or losses resulting from
measuring assets and liabilities to the net realizable value are recognized in profit or loss or
otherwise under the auspices of abbroved accounting standards.

Under the net realizable value basis of accounting, all assets and liabilities are classified as current. In
adopting the net realizable value basis, the directors have continued to apply the disclosure
requirements of approved accounting standards to the extent they are relevant to the net realizable
value basis, and have modified them where this is considered appropriate.

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except for
changes specified related to the adoption of the liquidation basis of preparation and to the extent
described below.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
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Gulistan

Following table show howindividual account heads are dealtin these financial statements:

Sr.No.

Account head

Basis of measurement

Property, plant and equipment

Fair market value which approximates the
net book ‘value ‘at the date of financial
statements

Long-term investments

On estimated fair value basis

"Stores, spare parts and loose tools

On estimated net realizable value

Stock-in-trade

On'estimated net realizable value

v e w

Trade debtors

Realizable value based on probability of
recovery

Trade deposits and other receivable

Realizable value based on probability of
recovery

Tax refunds due from Government

Realizable value based on probability of
recovery

Loans and advances

Realizable values based on probability of
recovery

Cash and bank balances

Undisputed / irrevocable balances

10

Disposal group under scheme of
arrangement

Forced sale value

11

Surplus on revaluation of operating fixed
assets

On net book value

12

Subordinated loan

On expected settlement value

13

Loan from associates and other parties

On expected settlement value

14

Post employment benefits payables

On expected settlement value

15

Trade and other payables

On expected settlement value

16

Unclaimed divided

On expected settlement value

17

Payable to banking companies under
scheme of arrangements

As given in scheme of arrangement

2.4 - Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company’s functional currency.
All financial information presented in Pak Rupee has been rounded-off to the nearest Rupee except
stated otherwise,

F
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020
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3 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND IMPROVEMENTS APPLICABLE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3.1 New standards, amendments and improvements effective during the year

3.2

Certain standards, amendments and interpretations to 1FRS are effective for accounting periods
beginning on July 1, 2019 but are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the
company'’s operations (although they may affect the accounting for future transactions and events)
and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements, except the following:

Leases - IFRS 16

IFRS 16 primarily affects the accounting by lessees and results in the recognition of almost all leases
on statement of financial position. The standard removes distinction between operating and finance
leases and requires recognition of an asset (the right of use the leased item) and a financial liability to
pay rentals for virtually all lease contracts. An optional exemption exists for short-term and low-
value leases. The accounting by lessors has not significantly changed. Some differences may arise as a
result of the new guidance on the definition of a lease. Under IFRS 16, a contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

As a lessee, the Company previously classified leases as operating or finance leases based on its
assessment of whether the lease transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership,
Under IFRS 16 the Company recognizes right of use assets and lease liabilities for leases - i.e. these
leases are now disclosed in the Statement of Financial Position.

Standards, amendments and improvements to approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective

The following new standards and amendments to approved accounting standards are not yet
effective for the financial year beginning on July 1, 2019 and have not been early adopted by the
Company:

1AS 1 & 8 - Definition of material Effective date: January 1, 2020
Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and 1AS 8, ‘Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ are intended to make the definition of material in IAS 1 easier to
understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality in IFRS Standards, In
addition, the 1ASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality judgements when preparing
their general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS Standards. Refined definition of
materiality - Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be
expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make
on the basis of those financial statements, which provide financial information about a specific
reporting entity.

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements Effective date: January 1, 2022
Under existing IAS 1 requirements, companies classify a liability as current when they do not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the end of the
reporting period. As part of this amendment, the requirement for a right to be unconditional has been
removed and instead, the amendment requires that a right to defer settlement must have substance
and exist at the end of the reporting period.

There are number of other standards, amendments and interpretations to the approved accounting
standards that are not yet effective and are also not relevant to the Company and therefore, have not
been presented here.
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4 - 'SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied ‘over previous years before preparing financial statements on

other than going concern basis are;

41 -~ Property, plant and equipment - owned
Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accurmulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses ‘with the exception of freehold land which is measured at revalued
amount less accumulated impairment losses, buildings, plant and machinery, power house, electric
installation, factory equipment, air conditioner and lease hold power house which are measured at
revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. Transfers are made to
relevant fixed assets category as.and when assets are available for use.
Cost of items of property, plant and equipment comprises purchase price, including import duties and
non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, and includes other costs
directly attributable to the acquisition or construction, erection and installation. '
Major renewals and improvements to an item of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the embodied future economic benefits will flow to
the company ‘and the cost of renewal or improvement can be measured reliably. The cost of day to
day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit and loss as incurred.
Surplus arising on revaluation of an item of property, plant and equipment is credited to surplus on
revaluation of property, plant and equipment, except to the extent that it reverses deficit on
revaluation of the same assets previously recognized in profit and loss, in which case the surplus is
credited to profit and loss to the extent of deficit previously charged to income. Deficit on revaluation
of an item of property, plant and equipment is charged to profit and loss to the extent that it exceeds
the balance, if any held in surplus ‘on revaluation ‘of property, plant and equipment relating to
previous revaluation of thatitem,
On subsequent sale or retirement of revalued item of property, plant and equipment, the attributable
surplus net of deferred tax, if any, remaining in the surplus.on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment is transferred directly to unappropriated profit / (loss): An amount equal to incremental
depreciation, being the difference between the depreciation based .on revalued amounts and that
based on original -cost, net of deferred tax, if any, is transferred from surplus on revaluation of

* property, plant and equipment to unappropriated profit every year,

Depreciation on all items .of property, plant and equipment except for freehold land is charged to
profit-and loss applying the reducing balance method over the useful life of each item at the rates
specified in the respective note, Depreciation on additions is charged from the day on which the asset
is available for use, while on disposals depreciation is charged up to the date of disposal or when the
item is classified as held for disposal.
The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the method and
period’ of ‘depreciation are consistent with expected pattern of -economic ‘benefits from items of
property, plant and equipment,

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the assets) is
recognized in profit and loss in the year in which the asset s de}recognized.
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4,2

4.3

4.4

Right of use assets and related liabilities :

At the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease based
on whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide
range of different terms and conditions. The extension and termination options are incorporated in
determination of lease term only when the Company is reasonably certain to exercise these options.
The lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, or if that rate cannot be
readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. At initial recognition, liabilities were discounted
using the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. The lease liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate. '
Right-of-use assets are initially measured based on the initial amount of the lease liabilities adjusted
for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentive received. The right of-use
assets are depreciated on reducing balance method as this method most closely reflects the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits. The carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is
reduced by impairment losses, if any. At transition, the Company recognised right to use assets equal
to the present value of lease payments,

Assets classified as disposal group

Assets held for disposal are classified as disposal group if there carrying amounts will be recovered
principally through a sale/ disposal rather than through continuing use. Such non-current assets are
measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell. Property and
equipment and intangibles assets once classified as held for sale / disposal are not depreciated or
Investments

Regular way purchase or sale of investments

All purchases and sales of investments are recognized using trade date accounting, Trade date is the
date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the investment.

Investments in equity instruments of associated companies

Investments in associated companies are accounted for by using equity basis of accounting, under
which the investments in associated companies are initially recognized at cost and the carrying
amounts are increased or decreased to recognize the Company's share of profit or loss of the
associated companies after the date of acquisition. The Company's share of profit or loss of the
associated companies is recognized in the Company's protit or loss, Distributions received from the
associated companies reduce the carrying amounts of investments.

Adjustments to the carrying amounts are also made for changes in the Company's proportionate
interest in the associated companies arising from changes in the associated companies' equity that
have not been recognized in the associated companies' profit or loss. The Company's share of those
changes is recognized directly in equity of the Company. Where Company's share of losses of
associated companies equals or exceeds its interest in the associates, the Company discontinues
recognizing its share of further losses except to the extent that Company has incurred legal or
constructive obligation or has made payment on behalf of the associates. If the associates
subsequently reports profits, the Company resumes recognizing its share of those profits only after
its share of the profit equals the share of losses not recognized.

)
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4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

Other.investments

The Company classifies all other investments into following three categories as financial asset:
- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);
= fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and
- amortized cost

All investments are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is
determined by moving average method less provision for obsolescence. Items considered obsolete
are carried at nil value, Items in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges
incurred thereon,

Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade is valued at lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value (NRV) except
waste, which is valued at NRV.

Net realizable value 'signifies the selling price in the ordinary course of business less cost of
completion and cost necessary to be incurred to effect such sale. Cost of raw materials, packing
materials and components represent invoice values plus other charges paid thereon.

Cost in relation to work-in-process and finished goods represents direct cost of raw materials, wages
and appropriate manufacturing overheads.

Post-employment benefits - gratuity

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme covering for all its permanent employees who
have completed the minimum qualification period for entitlement to the gratuity.

Provision is made annually to cover the obligation under the scheme. Expense comprising of current
service cost and interest cost is recorded in profit and loss account, whereas any re-measurements
due to change in the assumptions are charged to other comprehensive income as and when they
arise.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of current tax payable, adjustments, if any, to provision for
tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years and
deferred tax.

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxability of certain income streams of the Company under
presumptive / final tax regime at the applicable tax rates and remaining income streams chargeable
at current rate of taxation under the normal tax regime after taking into account tax credit and tax
rebates available, if any. The charge for current tax includes any adjustment to past years liabilities,
Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized on all temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax asset is recognized for all the deductible temporary differences only to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

As these financial statements are prepared indccordance with the basis other the going concern basis
hence no deferred tax is recognized in these financial statements.
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4.9

4.10

411

4.14

4.15

4.16

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent assets are not recognized and are also not disclosed unless an inflow of economic benefits
is probable and contingent liabilities are not recognized and only disclosed unless the probability of
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to income in the period in which
they are incurred. '
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value
of consideration received or receivable on the following basis;

Local sales are recognized on dispatch of goods to customers and export sales are recognized on bill
of lading date.

Dividend income from the investments is recognized, when the Company's right to receive dividend
has been established.

Mark-up on loans to related parties and profit on saving accounts is accrued on time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective profit rate applicable.

Foreign currency translations

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupee, using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and Habilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Pak Rupee at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. All arising exchange
gains and losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

Financial instruments
Trade debts, other receivables and other financial assets

Trade debts and other receivables are initially recognized at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortized cost using
effective interest method, less any impairment losses, Known bad debts are written off, when
identified, Any receipt against previously written off debtors is recognized as income in the year in
which amount is received.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash-in-hand, cash with banks in current, saving and deposit

accounts, bank overdraft and other short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of change in value.

Off-setting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to off-set the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle either on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties are carried out by the company at arms’ length price using the
method prescribed under the Companies Act, 2017 (comparable uncontrolled price method) with the
exception of loan taken from related parties which is interest / mark-up free.
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4,17 ‘Impairmentloss
The carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each reporting date to identify
circumstances indicating occurrence of impairment loss or reversal :of provisions for impairment
Josses. If any indications exist, the recoverable amounts of such assets are estimated and impairment
losses or reversals of impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss account and in case
revalued assets are ‘tested for impairment, then impairment loss up to the ‘extent of revaluation
surplus ‘shall be recognized. in revaluation surplus and remaining loss, if any shall be recognized in
" profitand loss éc'co"u’nt. Reversal of impairment loss is restricted to the original cost of the asset.
4,18 Dividend and appropriation to reserves
Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders and appropriation to reserves are recognized in
the period in which these are approved. :
Significant accounting estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity ‘with the approvec accounting standards
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Company’s ‘accounting policies, Estimates and
judgements are continually. evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
The ‘areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company’s financial
statements-or-where judgements were exercised in application.of accounting policies are as follows:
(i) - Estimate of useful lives, residual values of property, plant and equipment and. recoverahle
values to account forimpairment loss. (note 4.1)
(i) Netrealisable values of stores, spares and loose tools and stock-in-trade.(note 4.5 and 4.6)
(iii) Expected creditloss of trade debts.(note 4.15)
(iv) Provision for staff retirement benefit - gratuity.(note 4.7)
(v) Proviston for taxation {note 4.8)

Py

4.19

|
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6

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS C
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 ml
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2019
Rupees
INVESTMENTS
6.1. Quoted Shares

6.2

" This represents an investment of 967,907 (2019: 967,907) share in Paramount Spinning Mills Limited

amounting to Rs, 3,679,589 (2019: Rs. 3,679,589). The fair. market value per share is Nil (2019: Nil) as
on reporting date.

Unquoted Shares
This represents an investraent of 616,890 (2019: 616,890) share .in Guishan Weaving Mills Limited

~ amounting to Rs, 6,410,793 (2019: Rs. 6;410,793). The fair market value per share is Nil (2019: Nil) as

i~ on reporting date. -

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores, spare parts and loose tools 97,157,444 97,157,444
Less; provision for slow moving stores (97,157,444) (97,157,444)

Store, spare parts and loose tools Has been fully written down on account of obsolesce ‘as mills operations has
been suspended since March 2014.

STOCK-IN-TRADE

Raw material 101,783,353 127,229,350
Less; provision for obsolete raw material (101,783,353) (25,445,997)
- 101,783,353
Finished goods 33,676,319 42,095,398
Less: provision for obsolete finished goods (33,676,319) (8,419,079)
- 33,676,319
- 135,459,672
8.1 Stock-in-trade has been fully written down on account of obsolesce as mills operations has been

suspended since March 2014,

8.2 All of the current assets of the Company are under banks' charge as security of short-term borrowings.
The Company filed a suit in the Lahore High Court against all banks/financial institutions under section
9 .of the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finances) -Ordinance, 2001, Further various banks and
financial institutions have also filed suits before Banking Court, Sindh High Court and Lahore High Court
for recovery of their ‘financial liabilities through attachment and sale of Company's hypothecated /
mortgaged / charged stocks and properties as fully explained in note 22,1 Litigation with banks and
financial institutions.
TRADE DEBTS
Considered good - 485,000
Considered doubtful - -
Less : Provision for expected credit loss 9.1 - -
- 485,000
9.1 Movement in provision for expected creditloss
Balance at beginning of the year - 200,841,547
Less: reversal during the year . (10,132,700)
written-off during the year - (190,708,847)

Balance at end of the year - -
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Note 2020 ' 2019 .
Rupees , Rupees
10 TRADE DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLE
Associated Companies:
Paramount Spinning Mills Limited 28,903,073 28,903,073
Peridot (Private) Limited 7,500,000 7,500,000
36,403,073 36,403,073

The maximum aggregate amount due from Paramount Spinning Mills Limited and Peridot (Private) Limited at
end of any month during the year was Rs, 28,903,073 and Rs. 7,500,000 respectively {2019: Rs. 28,903,073 and
Rs. 7,500,000).

11 TAXREFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT
Advance income tax - -
Sales tax 19,652,607 19,652,607
19,652,607 19,652,607

12 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash-in-hand 310 -

Balances with banks in; .

- current accounts 121 95,958 6,476

- deposit accounts 155 155

- term deposit receipts 12.2 23,744,497 23,744,497
23,840,920 23,751,128

12,1 Majority of the Company's bank accounts operations have been blocked by the respective banks due to
on-going litigations with these banks as detailed in notes to the financial statements.
12.2  These are under lien regarding guarantees provided to different government departments.

13 DISPOSAL GROUP UNDER SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

Owned:
Freehold land 374,271,117 374,271,117
Building on free hold land 566,020,040 566,020,040
Building on lease hold land 151,942,344 151,942,344
Plant and machinery 371,564,219 371,564,219
Power houses 60,975,768 60,975,768
Tools and equipments 1,673,510 1,673,510
Lease hold:
Lease hold land 70,720,000 70,720,000
Plant and machinery 166,081,430 166,081,430
Power houses 14,358,934 14,358,934
Impairment (360,572,583) -
1,417,034,779 1,777,607,362
13.1 Particulars of immovable fixed assets are as follows:
Particulars Address Area of land (Kanals)
Land Qutz’ab Pur, Lodhran, 78.8 788
Pakistan.
Spinning unit - éi;;xaliirgap:ligznl?lStrlCt 265.8 265.8
Spinning unit - I & 111 3‘3:;} Psa‘:(lit:t’;‘r’:"' District 104.1 104.1
Spinning unit - 1V Ferszwatwan, Sheikhupura, 215.4 215.4
Pakistan.
664.1 664.1
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2020 2019
Note =
Rupees * Rupees
13.2 The Company along with its restructuring -agent ~ United Bank Limited and majority of the lending
financial institutions has signed a "Scheme of Arrangement” under sections 279 to 283 read with section
285 of the Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act") as deteailed in note 1.2, Hence, above mentioned assets has

been classified and presented under disposal group under scheme of arrangement as per requirements
of IFRS-5.

13.3 Valuation report of an independent valuer, Medallion Services Private Limited, dated 24 May 2021,
indicates that the force sale value of land, building and plant and machinery has decreased by Rs.
44,631,717, Rs. 81,567,004 and Rs. 234,373,862, respectively. The management believes that there is no
material difference between the forced sale value of these assets as.on reporting date and date of

valuation report and hence are properly accounted for in these financial statements in accordance with
guideline of IFRS 5.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

Numbers Numbers Rupees Rupees
[ Authorized capital
30,000,000 30,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 300,000,000 300,000,000
[ Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 4]
4,771,715 4,771,715 -Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 47,717,150 47,717,150
each issued as fully paid in
cash
14,212,184 14,212,184 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 142,121,840 142,121,840
each
18,983,899 18,983,899 189,838,990 189,838,990
RESERVES
Capital reserve
Share premium 15.1 379,080,000 379,080,000
Un-realized loss on remeasurement of investrment available .
for sale (6,252,679) (6,252,679)
Revenue reserve
General reserve 203,921,394 203,921,394
576,748,715 576,748,715

15.1  This represents share premium received on 4,212,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 1C each issued at premium
of Rs. 90 per share.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Balance at the beginning of the year 910,658,520 1,550,623,953
Transfer to unappropriated profits in respect of;

- incremental-depreciation - (16,270,623)
Less: impairment charged - (623,694,810)
Balance at the beginning of the year - gross 910,658,520 910,658,520
Related deferred tax liabilities on:

- revaluation at the beginning of the year - 301,760,808
- incremental depreciation on revalued assets - (4,718,481)
- impairment on fixed assets - (180,871,495)
- derecognition of deferred tax liability - (116,170,832)
Surplus on revaluation at the cnd of the year - net of tax 910,658,520 910,658,520
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‘ 2020 t 2019
. Note ,
Rupees Rupees
SUB-ORDINATED LOAN - unsecured 423,800,000 423,800,000

This is an interest-free loan obtained from Director of the Company in previous years. This loan is sub-ordinated
to the finances provided by secured creditors and does not carry mark-up. The loan shall not be repaid without
obtaining consent from the secured creditors subject to availability of resources and at discretion of the

Company. This loan has been classified in equity as per technical release 'Accounting Directors' Loan (TR-32) of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

LOAN FROM ASSOCIATES AND OTHERS

Gulshan Spinning Mills Limited A 6,827,087 6,827,'087
Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited 145,097 456,097
Gulistan Power Generation 4,730,279 4,730,279
Interest free loan from other parties - unsecured 18.1 17,127,982 17,164,936
28,830,445 29,178,399

18.1 Interest free loans from other parties - unsecured
Balance at beginning of the year 17,164,936 16,876,593
Add: funds received during the year - 434,073
Less: adjustments/repayments made during the year (36,954) (145,730)
17,127,982 17,164,936

These loans were advanced by spouse of the Chief Executive and his other relatives in order to meet
working capital requirements. The repayment terms have not yet been finalized by the parties.

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PAYABLES

Post employment benefits payables 19.1 131,058,702 130,801,480
19.1 Movement in post employment benefits payable
Net liability at beginning of the year 130,801,480 130,518,258
Add: charge to profit and loss account 257,222 293,223
Less: benefits paid - (10,001)
Net liability at end of the year 131,058,702 130,801,480

The Company has not hired an actuary to carry out evaluation of its defined benefit obligation for this reporting
year., ‘

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors - 85,000
Accrued liabilities 33,234,231 31,549,901
Income tax deducted at source 84,472 -
Sindh development fund payable 31,622,190 31,622,190
64,940,893 63,257,091
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21 - PAYABLE TO BANKING COMPANIES UNDER SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

The Bank of Punjab 404,157,000 404,157,000
National Bank of Pakistan 979,891,000 979,891,000
United Bank Limited 708,071,000 708,071,000
Faysal Bank Limited 322,543,000 322,543,000
Habib Bank Limited : 303,142,000 303,142,000
Askari Bank Limited ) i 496,556,000 496,556,000
Bank Alfalah Limited : ’ 305,896,000 305,896,000
MCB Bank Limited : 483,267,000 483,267,000
Al-Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited 418,970,000 418,970,000
Allied Bank Limited 290,000,000 290,000,000
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited 466,691,000 466,691,000
Silk Bank Limited 469,853,000 469,853,000
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited 253,323,000 253,323,000
Bank Islamic Pakistan Limited 418,000,000 418,000,000
Meezan Bank Limited 275,280,000 275,280,000
The Bank Of Khyber ' ) 324,848,000 324,848,000
Summit Bank Limited 286,854,000 286,854,000
JS Bank Limited 155,000,000 155,000,000
First Women Bank Limited 181,149,000 181,149,000
Pak Libiya Holding Company (Private)Limited 84,509,000 84,509,000
Dubaij Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited 75,000,000 75,000,000
Soneri Bank Limited 51,756,000 51,756,000
Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited 22,119,000 22,119,000
First Habib Modarba 17,350,000 17,350,000
Accrued mark up 2,576,646,000 2,576,646,000

10,370,871,000 10,370,871,000

21.1 This represents payable to banking companies under scheme of arrangement as detailed below:
The Company along with its restructuring agent — United Bank Limited and majority of the lending
financial institutions has signed a “Scheme of Arrangement” under sections 279 to 283 read with section
285 of the Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act"). The said Scheme has been approved by the Board of the
Company on September 10, 2019, Under this Scheme, the existing financial obligations / liabilities of the
Company towards the secured creditors shall be settled by way of sale of moveable and immovable
items of property, plant and equipment (“charged assets") of the Company and payment of the proceeds
thereof to the secured creditors as contemplated under this Scheme along with incidental ancillary
matters, thereto. This Scheme, if agreed-upon by the requisite majority of the secured creditors of the
Company as stipulated in the Act, would be binding on the Company, along with all the shareholders,
creditors - secured or otherwise, stakeholders and any other regulatory / statutory bodies of/ or with
respects to the Company, The Scheme seeks to record the terms and conditions of a legally binding
compromise and arrangement between the secured creditors on one part and the Company and its
directors and sponsors on the other part, for ensuring, inter alia, the settlement of the existing liabilities
and ancillary measures as mentioned in note 1.2 to these financial statements,

21.2 Due to multiple litigations with banks the mark up expense for the year can not be reliably estimated,
hence no provision for the markup for one and half year is recognised in these financial statements.
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22 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
22,1 Litigation with banks and financial institutions

22.1.1 The Company along with its restructuring agent - United Bank Limited and majority of

22.1.2

22.1.3

the lending financial institutions has signed a “Scheme of Arrangement” under sections
279 to 283 read with section 285 of the Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act”). The said
Scheme has been approved by the Board of the Company on September 10, 2019, and
by members of the Compnay on September 08, 2020. Under this Scheme, the existing
financial obligations / liabilities of the Company towards the secured creditors shall be
settled by way of sale of moveable and immovable items of property, plant and
equipment (“charged assets”) of the Company and payment of the proceeds thereof to
the secured creditors as contemplated under this Scheme along with incidental
ancillary matters, thereto.

On approval of the Scheme as detailed in note 1.2 to these financial statements, all the
below-mentioned litigations - towards banks and financial institutions will be
withdrawn subject to the sale of Sale Assets and Pledged Stocks and completion of all
relevant formalities, in accordance with the provisions of the Scheme. This Scheme,
inter alia, affects the outcome of following litigation by or against the Company with
various financial institutions.

Various banks and financial institutions have filed recovery suits before various courts
in Pakistan inter alia for recovery of their alleged long-term and short-term liabilities
and lease liabilities through attachment and sale of Company's hypothecated /
mortgaged / charged stocks and properties. The aggregate amount of these claims is Rs.
8,812.18 million (2019: Rs. 8,812.18 million).

The management is strongly contesting above mentioned suits on the merits as well as
cogent factual and legal grounds available to the Company under the law. Since, all the
cases are pending before various Courts therefore the ultimate outcome of these cases
can not be established to the date of these financial statements. Among all the cases
referred above, the most notable cases by or against the Company are explained in the
following sub notes.

The Company filed a suit in the Honorable Lahore High Court (LHC) against almost all
banks / financial institutions it was dealing with under Section 9 of the Financial
Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 ("the Ordinance") for redemption
/ release of security, rendition of accounts, recovery of damages, permanent injunction
and ancillary reliefs, The LHC vide its interim order dated October 25, 2012, ordered
not to disturb the present position of current assets and fixed assets of the Company
and no coercive action shall be taken against the Company. The LHC through its order
dated September 11, 2013, dismissed the case on legal grounds. The Company’ filed
appeal before Divisional Bench of the LHC against the above-mentioned order. The
Divisional Bench passed an order, dated November 27, 2013 that respondent banks will
not liquidate the Company's assets and operation of impugned judgement and decree
dated September 11, 2013, will remain suspended meanwhile. The Appeal filed by the
company was allowed vide order dated 04.11.2020, whereby the case was remanded to
the learned single judge to decide the application for leave to defend filed by the
defendant banks.

22.1.4 The Bank of Khyber has filed a suit COS No. 140/ 2012 for recovery of Rs. 341,532

million on account of cash finance facilities provided to the Company. The Company
filed PLA, however, the same was dismissed after hearing the parties and the suit was
decreed in favor of the plaintiff bank to the extent of Rs. 338.879 million together with
cost of funds. The Company has filed ap'peal in the Divisional Bench of Honorable
Lahore High Court, and the case is being contested on merits.
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22,1.5 The Bank Alfalah Limited has filed a suit COS No, 91/2013 before the Hanorable High
Court of Sindh for recovery of Rs, 358,073 million on account of Cash finance and letter
of credit facilities. The Company. duly filed its leave application which is currently
pending adjudication. During the course of proceedings the plaintiff bank also filed a
CMA 11543, under. section -16 ‘of the Financial Institution (Recovery of Finance)
Ordinance, 2001, seeking sale of the goods allegedly pledged in favor of the Bank, The
said CMA of plaintiff bank was allowed, however, the Company has challenged the same
by filing an appeal on various grounds including that the Company was not provided
with a proper opportunity to elucidate its stance and file counter affidavit to CMA
11543 ‘and ‘the relief claimed by the Plaintiff Bank ie. sale of cotton bales through
application under section 16 of the Ordinance is not maintainable as the said section 16
does not envisage a sale of pledged goods.

22.1.6 The Bank of Punjab.Limited has filed a suit COS No. 49/2013 for recovery of Rs. 453.865
million an account of cash finance and letter of credit facilities, The Company filed PLA,
however, the same was dismissed after hearing the parties and the Honorable Banking
Court decreed the suit in:favor-of plaintiff bank to the extent Rs. 433.925 million,
together with the costs of funds. The Company has filed appeal in the Divisional Bench
of the Honorable Lahore High Court, and the case is still subjudice,

22,1.7 Summit Bank Limited filed a suit B-87/2012 against the Company in the Honorable
High Court of Sindh for recovery of Rs. 167.00 million under the section 9 of the
Financial Institutions (Recovery ‘of Finances) Ordinance, 2001, The said litigation was
dismissed by the Hanorable High Court of Sindh due to withdrawal application of the
Summit Bank Limited, resulting from out of court settlement/restructuring of the said
finances.

22.1.8 First Habib Modaraba filed ‘a.suit 10/2012 in the Honorable Banking Court No. 1,
Karachi against the Company for recovery of lease finances obtained by the Company.
The said suit was dismissed upon withdrawal application to file afresh by the First
Habib Bank Modaraba on June ‘19, 2014. The Company has not received any notice
mdlcatmg the suit has been filed afresh.

22.1.9 Askari Bank Limited filed a suit COS No. 43/2013 against the Company for recovery of
finance provided under section 9 of the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finances)
Ordinance, 2001 amounting Rs. 483,53 million before the Honorable Lahore High Court.
The said suit was decreed on December 12, 2017, against the Company in favor of
plaintiff bank. 'The Company filed an appeal against the said judgment before the
Division Bench of the Honorable Lahore High Court,

Additionally, the Bank has also filed execution petition no 11-B/2017, with the single
bench of the Honorable Lahore High Court. Both of the said legal proceedings are
pending adjudication to the date of these financial statements,

22.1.10 Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited filed a suit 731/2012 with the Honorable Banking Court
No. 01, Karachi for the recovery of Rs. 29,484 million under section 9 of the Financial
Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 against the Company and others,
The said suit was decreed against the Company vide judgment dated August 01, 2013,
and August 23, 2013, where the Company was made liable, jointly and severally for a
sum of Rs. 6.33 million with future rentals till expiry of the lease agreements, and
thereafter the cost of funds at the rate prescribed by the State Bank of Pakistan from
the date of expiry of the lease agreements till realization, along with the cost of the suit.
The execution proceedings under the said decree are initiated vide execution no.
50/2013 and is pending before the Honorable Banking Court No. 01, Karachi, These
financial statements do not reflect the impact of the above decision.
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22.1.11 Habib Bank Limited, previously First Habib Bank Modaraba filed a suit 03/2014 against
the Company and others before the Honorable Banking Court No. 1, Karachi for
recovery of Rs. 1.493 million under section 9 of the Financial Institutions (Recovery of
Finances) Ordinance, 2001. The said suit was decreed by the Honorable Banking Court
01, Karachi vide its judgment dated April 21, 2016, and May 11, 2017, against the
Company and others for the sum of Rs. 1.35 million with cost of the funds at the latest
rate prescribed by the State Bank of Pakistan from the date of expiry of the agreement
till realization, along with the cost of the suit. The Company did not file any appeal
against the said judgment of the Honorable Banking Court no. 1, Karachi. However, the
counter party has not initiated any execution proceedings against the said decree to the
date of these financial statements.

22.1.12 Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited filed a suit for recovery of Rs. 304,771,857 against the
Company vide COS No. 77/13 before the Honorable Lahore High Court, The said suit
was decreed in favor of the bank to the extent of Rs. 109,652,301 via interim decree
dated June 16, 2015. However, the Court allowed unconditional leave to defend the
balance amount claimed by the bank to the Company because it was covered under LC,
FAPC and LG facilities. Hence, suit in respect of the balance amount is pending before
the said court for adjudication. The bank filed execution petition no. 108-B/15 for the
decreed amount, which is also pending adjudication before the Single Bench of the
Honorable Lahore High Court. The Company is contesting both these adjudications
through its legal council on merits.

22,2 Litigation with parties other than banks and financial institutions

22.2.1 The Company has not provided for Rs, 28.85 million (2019: Rs. 28,85 million) in respect
of infrastructure cess levied by the Government of Sindh, The case was decided against
the Company by a single judge of the Honorable High Court of Sindh, The decision was
challenged before a bench of same High Court and stay for collection of cess was
allowed.
The Honorable High Court of Sindh decided the case by declaring that the levy and
collection of infrastructure fee prior to December 28, 2006 was illegal and ultra vires
and after that it was legal. The Company filed an appeal in the Honorable Supreme
Court of Pakistan against the above-mentioned judgement of the Honorable High Court
of Sindh. Further, the Government of Sindh also filed appeal against part of judgement
decided against them.
The above appeals were disposed-off in May 2011 with a joint statement of the parties
that, during the pendency of the appeals, another law come into existence which was
not subject matter in the appeal, therefore, the decision thereon be first obtained from
the Honorable High Court of Sindh before approaching the Honorable Supreme Court of
Pakistan with the right to appeal.
Accordingly, the petition was filed in the Honorable High Court of Sindh in respect of
the above view. During the pendency of this appeal an interim arrangement was agreed
whereby bank guarantees furnished for consignments cleared up to December 27,
2006, were returned and bank guarantees were furnished for 50% of the levy for
consignment released subsequent to December 27, 2006, while payment was made
against the balance amount. this petition was dosposed of in terms of the consolidated
judgment dated fune 4, 2021.
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22.2.2 A petition has been filed in the Honorable High. Court of Sindh by United Bank Limited

seeking among other things, the winding-up of the Company, appointment of official

liquidator and restricting the board of directors from functioning. The Honorable High

Court of Sindh ‘through its ‘order no J:;Misc. 1 dated December. 12, 2013, ordered the

winding up-of the Company and appointment of the official liquidator. Subsequently,

the Company has filed a petition in’the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan
challenging the ruling of the Honorable High Court of Sindh. in response to the appeal
filed by.the Company, the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan vide.its order dated

February 25, 2014, has set aside the impugned judgment of the Honorable High Court of
Sindh and remanded the matter, The legal counsel of the Company is of the opinion that
the Company has several cogent factual and legal grounds for contesting its case and is
very hopeful for a favorable decision,

22.2.3 Various Income Tax Appeals by the ‘Company are pending for adjudication in the
Honorable High Court of Sindh for Tax Year 2009 bearing number ITRA no 130/12,
131/12, 132/12 and 133/12. Likewise, the Federal Board of Revenue has filed an
appeal against the Company for the Tax Year 2012, bearing number 215/A-1 against
the order of disposal by the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal,

22.2.4 The Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan, vide judgment dated August 22, 2014, has

already declared the Gas Infrastructure Development Cess Act, 2011, ultra-vires to the

Constitution and also directed that the entire amount so far recovered from the

consumers be refunded. In order to nullify the legal effect of the above judgment of the

Supreme : Court of - Pakistan, -the -Federal ‘Government promulgated the Gas

Infrastructure Development Cess Ordinance, 2014, whereby not only the cess was

imposed fresh but all the judgments passed earlier were declared to have no legal effect

against the previous recovery of the arrears of Gas Infrastructure Development Cess

Ordinances, 2011, this Gas Infrastructure Development Cess Ordinances, 2014, was also

challenged before different high court of Pakistan ‘and in the mean while the Gas

Infrastructure Development Cess Act, 2015,"was imposed to the same effect as that of

Gas Infrastructure - Development *Cess - Ordinances, #2014, - Yet again the Gas

Infrastructure Development Cess Act, 2015, was challenged before the Honorable

Lahore High Court as well as before Honorable High Court of Sindh.

The Honorable High Court of Sindh vide its judgment dated October 26, 2017, decreed
the suits in favor of the consumer, whereby the Gas infrastructure Development Cess
Act, 2016, was held to be ultra vires and unconstitutional and further directed Sui
Southern Gas Company Limited as well as Suj Northern Gas Pipelines Limited to refund
the amount received under the head of:Gas Infrastructure Development Cess from
2011, till date,
Under proviso to sub-section 2 of Section 8 of the GIDC Act 2015, the company is not
liable to pay any cess under the Gas Infrastructure'Development Cess Act, 2011 as wel}
as Gas Infrastructure Development Cess Ordinance, 2014 as the company has not
passed on-the burden to-its consumers, Therefore, the-amount of -Gag Infrastructure
Development . Cess. paid by the. company during 2011 to 2015 is liable to be
refunded/adjusted in addition to tariff differential amount for which the company has
already filed a suit for recovery against SNGPL before Gas Utility Court Sheikhupura and
Bahawalpur. The matter is till subjudice before the Gas Utility Court and we are hopeful
that decision will be upheld in favor of Company. :
22.2.5 The aggregated bank guarantees amounting to Rs. 2844 million (2019: Rs. 28.44
million) are issued on behalf of the Company in favor of the Excise and Taxation
Department are outstanding on the reporting date.
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22.3 Other contingencies
22.3.1 The schemeé of arrangement specify that mark up liability shall be updated on the asset
sale date. In case of any dispute with respect to the amounts constituting the same
which is payable to any creditor, the decision of the majority mamber constituting asset
sale committee shall be final and binding. As mentioned in note 21.2 that due to
litigation with banks the mark up expense can not be reliability estimated and
accordingly, the mark up expense relating to one and a half year has not been
accounted for in these financial statements.
22.3.2 Counter guarantees of Rs. 78,363 million (2019: Rs. 78.363 million) were given by the
Company to various banks / financial institutions as at June 30, 2020, in respect of
guarantees issued in favor of various Government Departments / Institutions and Sui
Northern Gas Pipelines Limited. Other bank guarantees given by various banks on
behalf of the Company to various parties remain intact with the respective banks.
224 Commitments
22.4.1 There is no capital commitment as at june 30, 2020 (2019; Nil).
OPERATING COST
Obsolescence of finished goods 33,676,319 8,419,079
Obsolescence of raw material 101,783,353 25,445,997
Obsolescence of stores and spares - 9,225,400
Obsolescence of packing material - 786,935
Depreciation 5.1 - 46,955,419
135,459,672 90,832,830
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and other benefits 4,362,816 3,997,836
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 257,222 293,223
Rent, rates and taxes 1,053,170 1,259,460
Printing and stationery - 32,516
Communication 67,700 58,587
Electricity, gas, water and diesel 328,091 417,027
Vehicle running and maintenance - 381,680
Travelling and conveyance 9,800 12,670
Legal and professional - 310,525
Auditor's remuneration 24,1 410,000 610,000
Depreciation 51 905,658 1,093,022
Others 39,131 610,078
7,433,588 9,076,624
24.1  Auditor's remuneration
Annual audit 400,000 600f000
Review report under code of corporate governance 10,000 10,000
410,000 610,000
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Receivables written - off - 8,972,814
Debtors written - off - 40,360,726
Loan and advances written-off - 227,699
Impairmentloss 360,572,583 880,094,251
Other expenses 1,522,000 -
362,094,583 929,655,490
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26 OTHERINCOME

Liabilities written off - 218,423,861
Receipts from bad debts / reversal of provision of doubtful debts 6,073,290 10,132,700
6,073,290 228,556,561

27 FINANCE COST

Bank charges 11,638 12,105
Other financial cha‘i'*ges - 228,772,770
Mark-up under scheme of arrangement : - 355,399,449
11,638 584,184,324
28 TAXATION . '
Current 28.1 -
Deferred - -
Derecognition of deferred tax lability - 9,257,793
- 9,257,793

28.1  No -provision for minimum tax due under: section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, is
incorporated as the Company has nil turnover during the year. Numeric tax rate reconciliation is,
therefore, also not required.

29 - LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Loss after taxation - (Rupees) (498,926,191) (1,375,934,914)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Outstanding during the year - (Number) 18,983,899 18,983,899
Loss per share - basicand diluted - {Rupees) (26.28) (72.48)

There is no dilutive effect on the basic loss per share of the Company.

30 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Particulars Chief Executive Directors
2020 | 2019 2020 | 2019

Remuneration - - 168,000 168,000
Allowances and perquisites - - - -
Post employment benefits - - - -

- - 168,000 168,000
Number of persons 1 1 1 1

30.1 In addition to above the chief executive officer is also provided with the Company maintained car as per

the Company's policy.
30.2 Noremuneration was paid to 5 directors (2019: 5 ) during the year.

31 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash inhand 310
Balance with banks on:
- current accounts 95,958 6,476
- saving accounts 155 155
- term-deposit receipt 23,744,497 23,744,497
23,840,610 23,751,128
23,840,920 23,751,128
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32 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
Financial assets - amortized cost
Trade debtors - 485,000
Trade deposits and other receivable 36,403,073 36,403,073
Cash and bank balances 23,840,920 23,751,128
60,243,993 60,639,201
Financial liabilities - amortized cost '
Loan from associates and others 28,830,445 29,178,399
Trade and other payables 64,940,893 63,257,091
Unclaimed dividend 300,942 300,942
Disposal group under scheme of arrangement 10,370,871,000 10,370,871,000

56

32.1

32.2

323

32.4

32,5

10,464,943,280 10,463,607,432

Fair values of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or liability be settled between
knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length transaction. As at the reporting date, fair values of all
financial instruments are considered to approximate their carrying amounts.

Methods of determining fair values

Fair values of financial instruments, with the exception of investment in associates, for which prices are
available from the active market are measured by reference to those market prices. Fair values of
financial assets and liabilities with no active market and those of investments in subsidiaries are
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow
analysis based on inputs from other than observable market,

Discount/interest rates used for determining fair values

The interest rates used to discount estimated cash flows, when applicable, are based on the government
yield curve as at the reporting date plus an adequate credit spread.

Significant assumptions used in determining fair values

Fair values of financial asset and liabilities that are measured at fair value subsequent to initial
recognition are determined by using discounted cash flow analysis. This analysis requires management
to make significant assumptions and estimates which may cause material adjustments to the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities in future periods. These assumptions are not fully
supportable by observable market prices or rates. The Company uses various significant assumptions
for determining fair value of financial assets and liabilities and incorporates information about other
estimation uncertainties as well.

Significance of fair value accounting estimates to the Company's financial position and
performance

The Company uses fair value accounting for its financial instruments in determining its overall financial
position and in making decisions about individual financial instruments. This approach reflects the
judgement of the Company about the present value of expected future cash flows relating to an
instrument. The management believes that fair value information is relevant to many decisions made by
users of financial statements as it permits comparison of financial instruments having substantially the
same economic characteristics and provides neutral basis for assessing the management's stewardship
by indicating effects of its decisions to acquire, sell or hold financial assets and to incur, maintain or
discharge financial liabilities.
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33 FINANCIAL RISK EXPOSURE AND MANAGEMENT
The Company has exposure to the following risk from its use of financial statements;

-credit risk,
-liquidity risk and
- market risk.

' 2020

t
Hote Rupees

G

Gulistan

2019
Rupees

The board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Company's risk
management framework, The board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk

management policies.
33.1 Creditrisk

33.11 Exposure to credit risk
Credit risk represents the financial loss that would be recognized at the reporting date,
if counter parties fail completely to perform as contracted/fail to discharge an
obligation/commitment that it has entered into with the Company. Credit risk mainly
arises from trade debts, loans and advances, other receivables and balances with banks.
The carrying amounts of financial assets that represent the Company's maximum credit
exposure as at the reporting date are as follows:

Trade debts - 485,000
Trade deposits and other receivable 36,403,073 36,403,073
Bank balances 23,840,610 23,751,128
60,243,683 60,639,201
33.1.2 Concentration of risk - geographical dispersion customers
Local debtors - 485,000
33.1.3 Concentration of risk - type of customer
Yarn - 485,000
Waste - -
: - 485,000
33.14 Ageing of trade debts at the reporting date;
Past due 0 - 90 days - -
Past due 90 days - 1 year - -
More than one year - 485,000
Gross carrying amount - 485,000
Accurnulated impairment - -
- 485,000
The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings
as follows:
. Rating
Bank Rating agency Short term [ Long term
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AAA
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AAA
Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA Al AA+
Bank Al Habib Limited PACRA Al+
Askari Bank Limited PACRA Al+
National Bank of Pakistan PACRA Al+
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33.2

33.3

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the entity will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The Company is facing difficulty in maintaining sufficient level of liquidity due to
financial problems as all the banks and financial institutions have blocked / ceased their finance
facilities and filed suits for recovery of these finances.

2020 2019
, Due within one | Due after . Due withinone | Due after
Carrying amount Carrying amount
year one year year one year
Rupees

Loan from associates
and other parties 28,830,445 28,830,445 - 29,178,399 29,178,399 o
Trade and other 64,940,803 64,940,893 . 63,257,001 63,257,091
payables
Payable under scheme
of arrangement 10,370,871,000  10,370,871,000 - 10,370,871,000 10,370,871,000 -

93,771,338 93,771,338 - 92,435,490 92,435,490 -

In order to manage liquidity risk, the management along with its restructuring agent (a leading bank)
and a few other banks are negotiating with banks / financial institutions for restructuring of principal
and mark-up / interest and rescheduling of repayment terms as detailed in note 1.2 to the financial
statements and the management envisages that sufficient financial resources will be available to
manage the liquidity risk.
Market risk.
Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instruments may fluctuate as a result of changes in
market interest rates or the market price due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the
instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and
liquidity in the market. The Company is exposed to currency risk and interest rate risk only.
33.3.1 Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
At reporting date, the Company is not exposed to currency risk that's why currency risk
analysis has not been provided.
33.3.2 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates,
Majority of the interest rate risk of the Company arises from borrowings from banks
and deposits with banks, However, the Company is not providing for mark-up/interest
on its financings, liabilities against assets subject to finance lease and borrowings due to
litigation with banks and financial institutions as detailed in note 23.1, At the reporting
date the profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments is as follows:

Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets 23,744,497 23,744,497
Financial liabilities - -
Variable rate instruments

Financial assets 155 155
Financial liabilities - -
Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit oril0ss. Therefore, a change in interest rate at the reporting date
would not affect profit or loss of the Company.
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Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments
Cash flow sensitivity analysis. for variable rate instruments is not presented .as the
Company is not providing for mark-up ./ interest due to litigation with banks and
financial institutions,
33.4 Fairvalue of financial assets and liabilities
As at June .30, 2020 the carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial
statements approximate to their fair values except investment in an associated Company which is
valued under equity method of accounting, Further, staff loans which are valued at their original cost
less repayments,
33.5 Off balance sheet items
Bank guarantees issued in ordinary course of business 109,156,649 109,156,649
33.6 - Capital risk management
There was no change in the Company's approach to capital management during the year, Further, the
Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements, except those, related to
maintenance of debt covenants, commonly imposed by the providers of debt finance which the
Company could not comply as at the reporting date.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties .comprise_of associated companies, directors of the Company, key management personnel,
companies in which directors, key management personnel and close members of the families of the directors
and key management personnel are interested. The Company, in the normal course of business, carries out
transactions with various related parties, Remuneration of the key management personnel is disclosed in note
31, Amounts due from and to related parties are shown under loan from associate and others. Other significant
transactions with related parties are as follows:.

Name Relationship Transactions 2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Mr. Naseer Ahmad Chief Executive Payment of] 36,954 145,730
expenses on

Mrs, Sana Kashif Family member of Chief|Payment of ) 434,073
Executive expenses on

CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Number of spindles installed 131,936 131,936

Installed capacity in kilograms after conversion

into 20/s counts Kg. 40,956,000 40,956,000

42.1 The Company has not carried out any operations during the current reporting financial year due to the
circumstances disclosed in note 1.2 resulting in cessation of operations.

42.2  Due to non-availability of working capital lines and shortage of funds, the Company had closed its all
units since March 31, 2014,

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Number of employees as at June 30, 7 - 7
Average number of employees during the year 7 7
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37 CORRESPONDING FIGURES )
Corresponding figures have been re-arranged for purposes of better presentation as follows:
Reclassification from component Reclassification to component Rupees
Accrued mark up Payable to banking companies under scheme of 2.576,646,000

38

39 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE i 5 667 2421
These financial statements have been authorized for issue on __ ; by the Board of Directors
of the Company.
/{/M&d ///n/m/ ‘Zi“
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINA CIAL OFFICER " DIRECTOR

60

arrangement

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Except for the event as mentioned in note 1.2 and 13.3 of these financial statements, there are no significant
adjusting or non adjusting events after the reporting date requiring adjustment or disclosure in financial
statements.
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2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
OPERATING RESULTS
TOTAL NUMBER OF SPINDLES INSTALLED 131,936 131,936 131,936 131,936 131,936 131,936
AVERAGE NUMBER OF SPINDLES WORKED - - B - - 20,468
NUMBER OF SHIFTS WORKED PER DAY B - - - - tto3
INSTALLED CAPACITY AFTER CONVERSION INTO 20'S 40,956,000 40,956,000 40,956,000 40,956,000 40,956,000 40,956,000
ACTUAL PRODUCTION AFTER CONVERSION INTO 20'S - - - B - 7,654,715
SALES - NET - - - - 7,925,380 359,651,884

GROSS PROFIT / (LOSS)

OPERATING PROFIT / (LOSS)

OTHER OPERATING (INCOME)

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

PROFITALOSS) FOR THE YEAR BEFORE TAXATION

PROFITALOSS) FOR THE YEAR AFTER TAXATION
TRANSFER FROM SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF

(504,987,841)  (1,029,564,944) - (163,138,239)
(6,073,290) (228,556,561) (12,928,000)
11,639 584,184,324 355,411,995
(498,926,190)  (1,385,192,707)  (505,622,234)
(498,926,190)  (1,375934914)  (468,423,962)

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT OF INCREMENTAL DEPRECIATION -

NET OF TAX

- 16,270,623 17,469,639

GAIN ON RE-MEASURMENTS OF STAFF RETIREMENTS BENEFITS-

GRATUITY

DEFERRED TAX RELATING TO GAIN ON RE-MEASUREMENT

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS - GRATUITY

EFFECT OF RECOGNITION OF MARK-UP UNDER SCHEME OF

ARRANGEMENT

UNAPPROPRIATED PROFIT/(LOSS) C/F

OF

- - (1,836,335,788)

(186,990,309)
(226,751,063)
(25,735,896)
7,783
(201,022,950)
(148,483,573)

17,701,517

(148,892,013)

' (168,559,535)
(30,495,380)
35,713
(138,099,868)
(95,725,747)

17,933,311

(551,162,868)
(658,181,594)
(1,148,975)
1,871,228
(658,903,847)
(745,807,474)

57,142,594

(14,988,928)

4,796,457

(11,194,708,755) (10,695,782,564) (9,336,118,273)

(7,048,828.,162)

(6,918,046,106)

(6,840,253,670)

FINANCIAL POSITION
PAID UP CAPITAL
SHARE HOLDER'S EQUITY
DEFERRED LIABILITIES

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

PAYABLE TO BANKING COMPANIES UNDER SCHEME OF
ARRANGEMENT

OTHER LIABILITIES

FIXED ASSETS

DISPOSAL GROUP UNDER SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
LONG TERM DEPOSITS / DEFERRED COST

STOCKS & STORES

DEBTORS

OTHER ASSETS

189,838,990 189,838,990 189,838,990
(9,093,662,530)  (8,594,736,339) (6,896,867,423)

10,370,871,000  10,370,871,000  9,508,757,022

225,130,982 223,537912 724,399,197
5,408,073 6,313,731 3,335,758,595

1,417,034,779 1,777,607,362 -
- - 52,886,957

- 135,459,672 179,337,087
- 485,000 43,179,367
79,896,600 79,806,808 125,126,790

189,838,990
(6,437,892,165)

9,553,357,574
781,749,145
3,409,557,897
52,886,957
258,006,473
51,063,376
125,699,851

189,838,990
(5,727,658,401)
552,016,033
5,424,305,245
2,588,552,999
3.485.717,184
7,956,098
368,968,154
48,136,205,

192,961,625

189,838,990
(5,649,865,965)

597,253,518

5,424,305,245

2,639,722,998
3,564,383,844
2,106,098
441,917,295
55,269,422
226,312,083
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Gulistan Textile Mills Limited
Pattern of Shareholding

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020
S::::::;Zis From Shareholding To Shares Held | Percentage
847 1 100 9,687 0.05
94 101 500 29,662 0.16
30 501 1,000 23,183 0.12
50 1,001 5,000 128,277 0.68
12 5,001 10,000 77,792 0.41
6 10,001 15,000 77,341 0.41
1 15,001 20,000 17,879 0.09
1 20,001 30,000 25,584 0.13
2 30,001 35,000 62,974 0.33
2 35,001 40,000 72,684 0,38
1 40,001 60,000 59,073 0.31
1 60,001 70,000 67,162 0.35
2 70,001 80,000 155,149 0.82
3 80,001 85,000 244,212 1.29
1 85,001 140,000 137,122 0.72
1 140,001 180,000 178,453 094
3 180,001 190,000 566,876 299
1 190,001 195,000 194,254 1.02
1 195,001 240,000 236,149 124
1 240,001 260,000 260,000 1.37
1 260,001 285,000 283,763 1.49
1 285,001 380,000 374,355 1.97
1 380,001 410,000 406,403 2.14
1 410,001 420,000 419,923 2.21
1 420,001 485,000 470,000 2.48
1 485,001 545,000 543,545 2.86
1 545001 605,000 600,946 3.17
1 605,001 720,000 716,909 3.78
2 720,001 735,000 1,467,319 7.73
1 735,001 755,000 755,363 3.98
1 755,001 1,650,000 1,648,740 8.68
1 1,650,001 1,750,000 1,749,035 9.21
1 1,750,001 2,640,000 2,638,280 13.90
1 2,640,001 4,250,000 4,285,796 22.58
1,075 18,983,890 100.00
* Note: There is no shareholding in the slab not mentioned
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
Particulars No. of Shares No. of Percentage
Holders Shares Held
Directors, Chief Executive Officer and
their spouse and minor children 10 7,966,253 41.96
Associated Companies, Undertakings and
Related Parties 0 0 0.00
NIT & ICP 1 734,617 3.87
Banks, Development Finance Institutions,
Non- Banking Financial Institutions 4 844,970 4.45
Investment Company 1 5,979 0.03
Insurance Companies 1 35,010 0.18
Joint Stock Company 2 7,501 0.04
General Public (Local) 1,039 4,359,200 22,96
Other Companies 17 5,030,360 26.50
1,075 18,983,890 100.00
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GULISTAN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

A)

B)

Q)

D)

E)
F)
G)

H)

5

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, UNDERTAKINGS AND RELATED PARTIES

NIT & ICP

National Bank of Pakistan Trustee Department NI{U) T FUND

DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, THEIR SPOUSE
AND MINOR CHILDREN

DIRECTORS

Mr. Naseer Ahmed

Mr. Muhammad Arshad
Mr. Zubair Hussain Akhtar
Mr. WAQAR AHMAD

Mr. Mian khalid Naseem
Mr. Zafar Igbal

Mr. Muhammad Arif

SPOUSE

Mrs. Nageen Naseer

BANKS, DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, NON
BANKING FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE COMPANIES,
MODARABAS & MUTUAL FUNDS

BANKS

Habib Bank Limited
National Bank of Pakistan
The Bank of Punjab Treasury Division

INSURANCE

State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan
INVESTMENT COMPANY

JOINT STOCK COMPANY

OTHER COMPANIES

GENERAL PUBLIC (LOCAL)

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 05.00% OR MORE

Mr. Naseer Ahmed

Mrs. Nageen Naseer

Paramount Spinning Mills Limited
Peridot Products (Pvt.) Limited

TRADING IN THE SHARES OF COMPANY DURING THE YEAR BY THE
DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER,
COMPANY SECRETARY AND THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDREN
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SHARES

NIL

734,617

5,041,159
500
500
500
550
500
501

2,922,043

203
374,767
470,000

35,010

5,979

7,501

5,030,360

4,359,200

18,983,890

5,041,159
2,922,043
1,648,740
1,749,035

NIL




Form of Proxy

Gulistan Textile Mills Limited

I/We being member of Gulistan Textile Mills Limited holder of _______
ordinary shares as per Share Register Folio No. and/or | CRC
participant [.D. No. Account No hereby appoint who is also
member of Gulistan Textile Mills Limited vide FolioNo. __ or CDC participant I.D. No.
_Account No. or failing him/her of Mr. of
who is also member of Gulistan Textile Mills Limited vide Folio No. or
CDC participant 1.D. No. Account No. as my/our proxy to attend,

speak and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company

to be held on Saturday 30™ October 2021 at 01:45 p.m. and at any adjournment

‘thereof, Appropriate

. As witness my/our hand this day of 2021 Revenue

Signed by the said Stamp

Witness 1:-
Name:-
"Adress:-

CNIC:-
| Witness 2:-

Name:-
Adress:-
CNIC:-
Notes:

1. The Proxy in order to be valid must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed and be deposited with the
Company not later than 48 hours before the time of holding of Meeting. |
2. The proxy must be a member of the Company. _
3. Signature should agree with the specimen signature, registered with the Company.
4. CDC Shareholders, entitled to attend and vote at this meeting, must bring with them their National
Identity Card/Passport in original to prove his/her identity, and in case of Proxy must enclose an attested
copy of his/her NIC or passport.

5. Representative of corporate members should bring the usual documents required for such purpose.
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Key features:
£3 Licensed Entities Verification

e Scam meter”

& Jamapunji games®

Tax credit calculator”

& Company Verification

Insurance & Investment Checklist
7? FAQs Answered

dana Pumios an hvestor
. Boucaton awtauve of
- Secuses and Exchang?
Coirmiss.on of Pakistan

et
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R~ aware, Be alert,
F= safe

.earn about investing at
www.jamapunji.pk

4 Stock trading simulater
;¢ (based on live feed from K&e-

e & 4C..
Knowledge center
N
Kisk.profiler*
@ Financial calculator

el Subscription to Alerts (event
" notifications, corporale anc
regulatory actions)

[l Jamapunji application for
" mobile device

7] Online Quizzes

A £ v
Jamapuniji.pk @jamapunji_pk

*Mobile apps are also avaiable for dow sl
R
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